MOHAMED NASLI



GET IN TOUCH

- +971551454378 | +94716055712
 - 🔤 nasliam2329@yahoo.co.uk
- in Abubucker Mohamed Nasli
- 581/80, Hajiyar Street, Periya Palam, Mutur - 05, Sri Lanka

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Effective Time Management
- Leadership and Teamwork
- Effective Communication
- Attention to Detail
- Goal Oriented
- Problem Solving
- Fast Learner

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Horticulture and Landscaping
- Hydroponics
- Greenhouse Production Systems
- Pest and Disease Control
- Plants Nursery Management
- Research and Analysis
- Fertilizer Application & Nutrient Management

PROFILE

Versatile accomplished Agriculturist/Horticulturist with extensive experience and exposure in the field of Landscaping, Gardening, Nursery, Green House and High Valued Crop Production, Management and Maintenance. Hard working and enthusiastic professional, Fast learner and exposed in multitask, consistently meets or exceed goals and outstanding presentation of leadership skills with unquestioned interpersonal relationship

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Landscape Operations Manager Nov 2018 - Present Jun 2016 - Aug 2017

Landscaping Manager Apr 2015 - Nov 2015

Landscaping Manager Aug 2013 - Nov 2013

Horticulturist (Agricultural Conssultant) Aug 2012 - Jul 2013

Nursery Manager & Landscaping Specialist Mar 2011 - Jul 2012

Agricultural Field Coordinator Jun 2009 - Jul 2010

Management Trainee Jan 2007 - Jun 2007

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Zaya Nurai Island Resort, Abu Dhabi, United Arabic Emirate

- Viceroy Maldives Resort & SPA, Shaviyani Atoll, Maldives (Viceroy Hotels & Resorts Group, USA)
- Cheval Blanc Randheli Resort (LVMH Group,France),Republic of Maldives
 - Agro Services Private (Ltd), Male', Republic of Maldives
- Al Maktab Al Qatari Al Hollandi, Doha Qatar
- Agricultural Project for Coordinating Centre for Community Development
- Kahawatte Plantations PLC (Marketing and Quality Assurance Division)

Landscape Operations Manager Zaya Nurai Island Resort, Abu Dhabi, United Arabic Emirate Jun 2016 - Aug 2017 | Nov 2018 - Present



- Under the Guidance of the Director of Engineering & Facilities Management, oversee all day- to-day operational aspects of Landscaping Maintenance and operations in the resort.
- Responsible to oversee all labor relastions aspects of the landscape operations, including labor logistics, labor training and equipment Management.
- Maintain diverse plantings of Trees, Shrubs, Vines, Perennials, Grass and Bulbs.
- Manual watering and monitor irrigation of plantings, especially during time of establishment and drought.
- Perform seasonal Landscape work including pruning, clean-up, bulb planting, dividing and transplanting, leaf removal.
- Responsible for organizing and carrying out the work appropriate to the garden upon own initiative and/or instruction.
- Report Hazards, faulty equipment and any accidents.

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY	Agro Services Private (Ltd), Male', Republic of Maldives
	Aug 2012 - Jul 2013
Гаmil - Native	 Visiting Agricultural Consultant for Resorts: Establish scheduled and supervise;
English	 Watering, fertilization and pest and disease management. Trials and demonstrations to check the quality of different products Garden bed preparation and the planting of trees, shrubs and lawns
Sinhala	 Trimming and pruning of hedges, shrubs and trees with appropriate equipment as required
	Installation and maintenance of irrigation systems
Dhivehi / Hindi	 Nutrient Management and maintaining Hydroponics system Maintain clean and hygienic nursery conditions
	 Giving technical advices and contacting training programs Educate garden staff to recognize an extensive range of plants and their management requirements, securing a high standard of horticultural and arboricultural excellence.
COMPUTER LETERACY	 Installation and maintaining Hydroponics system. Cultivation of different types of Vegetables, Fruit Crops and Herbs.
MS Word	
	Bachelor of Science Degree in Agriculture - 2004/2008
MS Excel	Specialized in Plantation Management Faculty of Agriculture and Plantation Management Wayamba University of Sri Lanka
MS Power Point	RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Outlook, Internet & Email

AWARDS & CERTIFICATION

- **Completed Training Programme** on IOSH Managing safety (UK)
- Member of Chartered Institute of • Horticulture MCIH/AMCIH (UK)

REFERENCES

Referees will be submitted upon request

Horticulturist (Agricultural Consultant)



Research Title- Study on "Use of Partially Burnt Paddy Husk as a Component of Rooting Media for Cocoa (Theobroma cacao L.) Cuttings"

Published Research Paper on Proceeding of 7thAgricultural Research Symposium (AGRES) of Wayamba University of Sri Lanka.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Successfully Completed Diploma in Computer Studies and Internet Application.
- Successfully Completed Diploma in Computerized Accounting.

:

:

:

Participated in Training Program on "HYDROPONICS - The Evolving Agriculture' conducted by Ministry of Fisheries & Agriculture, Maldives.

Sri Lankan

Male

Abubucker Mohamed Nasli

29th February, 1984

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Full Name
- Date of Birth
- Nationality
- Gender
 - Civil Status
- Married : Passport No N7354686 :

I do hereby certify that all information stated above is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Mohomed Nasli